In the pretty little community of Enterprise, about 10 miles out from Lexington, about 1874, Burts Methodist Church was organized. Enterprise is located on I-77, and Lexington is the County seat of Davidson County.

Burts early decided to acquire land for a Methodist Church. The first deed was done by John H. Filer, who later became the first Sunday School Superintendent of Burts Church. Among the Charter Members were O. H. Smith, W. J. Bunt, Emery Bunt, Lula Bunt, John W. Bridges, Eliza Coker, Mrs. A. K. Purple and others not known.

The first Pastor sent to this church as far as can be learned, was Wesley J. Smith. He is thought to have organized this church and might have been sent back as Pastor again in later years.

It is thought the first bell for the building held underneath Brush Arbor at the old log schoolhouse, which was within a few yards of the church, this was thought to be about 1875. Some repairs have been necessary. The tin roof was blown off about 1911. A shingle roof then put on and a few years later a brick change was made and the church was also painted.

In the beginning of 1904, under the leadership of Bro. Ben J. Speir, the members of Burts Church put repairing the old Church or building a new one.

Some 20 or 25 members participating. Some gave Sunday eggs, some corn patch, some potatoes,
other doing different things. In a result something like $700, as was raised. 1955 the program was still on, but fewer members taking part. About $300, as was raised in 1955.

On the second Sunday evening in Jan. 1956, under the leadership of Rev. Charles W. Harris, the official board was called together for the purpose of deciding whether to try to repair the old building, or build a new and complete sanctuary. After considerable discussion, it was decided to build a new church and pay as you go policy. A committee of three of the official board were selected with full instructions as to the plans of the board, and a letter committee could succeed have been chosen than what chosen.

On Saturday morning Feb. 11th 1956 the men of the Methodist Baptist (now Church members), working toke to begin on this project.

Soon the Willing workers had laid the foundation. Luther Harris, Commissioner of Roads and Revenue in Aglethorpe County sent the county help and machinery down and filled the foundation to floor level. By this time the concrete floor, and bay and pay for the framing.

During the summer months the building committee hired a Carpenter to assist in framing the building. By late summer
enough money had been raised to cover the church and get the windows in. The windows being beautiful stained glass.

By early fall of 1956 the board decided it should be wise to erect fences the building to save it from being blown down, since the grading was on very soft footing.

A local rock Mason, and also a Member of the Church, Durwood Glenn, was hired to do the work, which was beautifully done, with the work to be Jayed for when the money was raised. And the money had been raised by the time the job was completed. The granite was donated by two of the local quarries.

The doors and Carpits were donated by a Member of the Church. The tile or floor was donated by a member. The inside paint was donated by a Member. The Fine sand was donated by a friend of some of the Mindensay the Church. The ceiling and fixtures were donated by the USES of the Church.

Installation of ceiling and hanging fixtures was donated. 16 family rews were donated by the several Members of the families.

On Feb. 11th 1958 exactly 2 years from day of first work on the beginning of the church, the Rews were delivered. This was paid in full upon Completion & installation.

The Men call this quiet, but the
Ladies. Want a steeple. Two of the
denise seniors, Mrs. D. J. Eberhardt and
Mrs. J. C. Smith, raised money and bought
a beautiful bronze cross, two collection plates
and a baptismal bowl.

There are five Sunday School rooms,
and the first few years a parson with
4 White Columns and a steeple has been added.

The first musical instrument was a
pedal organ. They traded for a piano and a
few years ago the MYF bought a nice Holly
new piano.

A Recreational building was started in
1959 with a 5 year program to complete. It
is a nice cement building. With kitchen and two
bathes.

In 1972 and 1973, Central Air conditioning
and heating system was installed in the church.

At the present time there are about
150 members of the church, with only 100
active members.

In the early years of the Church it
was necessary to borrow some money to
do some repairs on the church, so
three acres of the church land was
deeded to Mr. E. J. Burt for the money.